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Malave, Erin

From: cocrphelp

Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 10:57 AM
To: 'monica@ttxins.com’

Subject: RE: Change of Address

The change of address request fras been forwarded to the appropriate section Yor processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes lo provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Robens, Florida Inferim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the tink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your paricipation.

0S8 Custamer Satisfaction Survey

From: Monica M. Terrazas [mailto:monicagonzalez@ttxins.com]
Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 10:54 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address

DOC # PO5000062435
e —
Corporation Name is: TRUCK MASTER TRANSPORT, INC

Please update address to;

1221 S.W. Wellington Avenue
Port St. Lucie, FL 34953

Thanks,

Monico M. Terrnzas
TN Tusurance Consultants, Inec.
Tel. 953 1-327-8002 ext. 206
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